Rohit Chautmol

Product Designer | Mumbai, India

roohit1234@gmail.com linkedin.com/in/rohitchautmol www.rohitdesigns.in

I am a product designer that has previously worked with various small and medium-sized startups, collaborating with Co-founders & stakeholders. I have a knack for problem-solving in design, especially in digital products.

Skills

UX Reserach
User Experience
Design(UED)
Paper & Digital Wireframes
Prototyping
Information Architecture
User Flows
Usability Testing

Tools

Figma, Sketch, Adobe XD, Zeplin, Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop, Invision, HTML, CSS, Python & Django

Language

English Hindi Marathi

Education

KJ Somaiya College of Science & Commerce Bachelor's Degree, Geology (Dropout)

Certification

Google UX Design Specialization - Coursera

Experience

Product Designer (Contract)

Montyr . November 2021 - Present

- Improved the the overall flow of scheduling an car service appointment by designing and prototyping the booking flow.
- Conducted Usability testig to understand where users get stuck or have difficulty during the booking process & based on that i made the design descisions.
- Decreased the time for scheduling an appointment to less than 1 min.
 (Perdiodic Service) .
- Sprints with the team and 1 on 1 sessions with stakeholder to understand company's vision.
- Did User Research, User Journey, build User flow, Paper Wireframes, Lo-Fi Wireframes with Prototype, and designed Hi-Fi Mockups.

Product Designer (Freelance)

SkillxPro . Nov 2019 - Jun 2021

- -Collaborated with Stakeholders to design Doctor Consultation App during Pandemic (CO-VID-19) to help people a safe consultation without visiting clinics.
- Worked as a lead designer & helped to build an Android app.
- Unfortunately, the app was not launched.

Product Designer (Freelance)

YoloHealth . Mar 2021 - Jul 2021

- Collaborated with Stakeholders to design Doctor Consultation App during Pandemic (CO-VID-19) to help people a safe consultation without visiting clinics.
- Worked as a lead designer & helped to build an Android app.
- Unfortunately, the app was not launched.

UI/UX Designer (Freelance)

SmartMedics . Apr 2018 - Sep 2018

- Collaborated with Founder and Engineering team to build a healthcare Website and Mobile.
- There was a 12% increase after the new website launch.
- Responsible for Creating wireframes, digital wireframes, and Hi-Fi Mockups.

UI/UX Designer (Freelance)

Orowealth . Jun 2017 - Feb 2018

- Worked with Stakeholders, Marketing, and Engineering Team to build an internal Dashboard for Finance.
- I was responsible for the whole product.

UI/UX & Graphic Designer (Full Time)

Reap (Chemist Solution) . Apr 2016 - Apr 2017

- Worked as Lead Designer
- Collaborated closely with Stakeholders and the Engineering team to build Android App
- I was responsible for Android Mobile App and Social Media Graphics.
- I also designed Print Materials for Marketing.

UI & UX & Graphic Designer

Aasaan . Jan 2015 - Mar 2015

• Android App and Web UI/UX, Social Media and Print Graphics

UI & UX, Graphic Designer & Front End-Developer (Full Time)

Doormint . Nov 2014 - Jun 2015

- Worked as a Graphic and UI/UX designer
- Also I helped in front-end development
- Collaborated with Founders and Engineering team to build Website and Android app.
- There was a increase in active users by 12% on app.

Graphic Designer (Intern)

Humming Whale Product Innovations . Jul 2014 - Sep 2014

• Collaborated with Stakeholders to design for Social Media and Print Media